CITY OF TEMECULA
AGENDA REPORT

TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: Jennifer Hennessy, Director of Finance
DATE: October 14, 2025

SUBJECT: Approve Donation of Reserve Fire Truck 273 and Reserve Fire Engine 292 to the
Riverside County Fire Department

PREPARED BY: Jennifer Hennessy, Director of Finance

RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council approve the donations of Reserve Fire Truck
273 and Reserve Fire Engine 292 to the Riverside County Fire Department.

BACKGROUND: The City has received a request from CalFire Chief Bill Weiser
and County Chief Deputy Geoffery Pemberton to donate two reserve fire vehicles to the
Riverside County Fire Department to enhance the County’s reserve fleet capabilities and support
the broader region served by the Riverside County Fire Department.

The two vehicles were both originally purchased by the City and have been fully depreciated.
Currently, Truck 273 and Engine 292 are used as reserve (back-up) vehicles in the event a
frontline Truck/Engine is out of service. The City currently pays the liability insurance for the
vehicles; however, the County has been paying for the ongoing maintenance and servicing of the
vehicles. By donating the vehicles, the City will be released from liability and the annual
premiums are expected to decrease by $3,500.

Truck 273 Engine 292
City Asset #: V04115 V05133
VIN#: 1K9AF42884N058774 4S7CT20956C054456
Purchase Price: $723,186.75 $341,382.17
Purchase Date: 2/6/2004 6/14/2006
Current Book Value: $0 $0

Truck 273 will be housed at Fire Station 95 (Roripaugh Ranch) when not in use. The attached
two letters from Riverside County Fire Department provide further details.

FISCAL IMPACT: The City will save approximately $3,500 per year in annual
liability insurance by donating these vehicles to Riverside County Fire Department.

ATTACHMENTS: Riverside County Fire Department Donation Request Letters (2)



